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Gautami Jampa

From: balaji@flymaxq.com

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 7:41 PM

To: 'Remote Sensing & GIS'

Subject: RE: Editorial Board member
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Categories: Red Category

Dear Elena, 

 

  

 

Thank you for the email. I accept the offer and would be happy serve as an Editor. 

 

  

 

Regards, 

 

Balaji 

 

  

 

Balaji Jayakumar 

 

405-564-3487 cell. 

 

  

 

 

 

3514 N Park drive 

 

Stillwater OK 74075 

 

www.packmaxq.com 

 

  

 

  

 

From: Remote Sensing & GIS [mailto:editor.jgrs@omicsinc.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 12:37 AM 

To: balaji@flymaxq.com 

Subject: RE: Editorial Board member 

Importance: High 
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Dear Balaji Jayakumar, 

 

  

 

Greetings from the Journal of Remote sensing & GIS! 

 

  

 

Thank you for the interest. 

 

  

 

This is to inform you that we checked your Resume  and appreciate your achievements. 

 

  

 

But there are some responsibilities being an Editor. First and Premium responsibility is to be quick with your decision. 

You need to be Active for all sort of decision with respect to articles. You have to take decisions if your appointed as 

Editor for any article. 

 

  

 

If you consider all these qualities then kindly mail us for acceptance. 

 

  

 

We will be waiting for your positive response. 

 

  

 

Best Regards, 

 

Elena Evans 

 

Editorial Coordinator 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

From: balaji@flymaxq.com [mailto:balaji@flymaxq.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 8:32 PM 

To: editor.jgrs@omicsinc.com 

Subject: Editorial Board member 

 

  

 

Hello, 
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I will be happy to join as an editorial board member.  Please see my resume attached. 

 

  

 

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 

 

  

 

Thanks, 

 

Balaji 

 

  

 

Balaji Jayakumar 

 

405-564-3487 cell. 

 

  

 

 

 

3514 N Park drive 

 

Stillwater OK 74075 

 

www.packmaxq.com 

 

  

 

  

 

Greetings from the Journal of Remote Sensing & GIS  

 

  

 

It gives us immense pleasure to invite you and your research allies to submit a manuscript for the Journal of Remote 

Sensing & GIS which aims to publish the quality research work.  The level of intricacy shown by you in your work makes 

us even more proud, and we believe that your works should be known to mankind.  

 

  

 

Papers may be submitted from any discipline related to Remote Sensing, Geographic information system Geodynamics 

and suggested content areas which include but are not limited to the following classification. 

 

  

 

*             Cartogram                   *     Remote sensing agriculture 
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*             Geodesy                              *             Spectral 

Response Patterns 

 

*             Geoinformatics         *     Remote sensing techniques 

 

*             Geophysics                 *     Remote Sensing of Environment 

 

*             Geovisualization               *             Lidar Remote 

Sensing 

 

*             Radiometry                *     Cartography 

 

  

 

And many more that comes under the umbrella of Journal of Remote Sensing & 

GIS.      

 

We strongly believe that your contribution to this issue will bring some momentum to solicit the articles for our journal. 

 

  

 

Waiting for your positive response. Also let us know if you are suitable to join as an editorial board member for our 

journal. Please send us your submission now. 

 

  

 

  

 

Submit manuscript at: 

http://www.editorialmanager.com/engineeringjournals/default.aspx 

 

Mail us at: editor.jgrs@omicsinc.com or 

 

editor.jgrs@omicsonline.net 

 


